
 

 

 

ANSWERS TO CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS 

 

 

Q1. To confirm that this body of work requires a work visa/permit fr Niue and sponsor? SPREP? 
Not a Tourist Visa.  

 
Response: SPREP and Niue will arrange a formal letter of support to arrange necessary visa. 

Q2. Upon signing of contract will funds for mobilisation be released? If so what percentage of 
the total contract? 
 

Response: Yes, 30% upon signing of contract. 
 
Q.3 Can you send via email or post on your website the draft contract prior to submitting a tender? 
Or if there are standard terms and conditions already on the website you could point me to 
 

Response: Sample contract can be found on our website 

https://www.sprep.org/attachments/Publications/Corporate_Documents/procurement-
manual.pdf 
page 30 – 36. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

File: AP_4/12/17 

Date: 16 March 2020 

To: Interested suppliers 

Contact: Maraea S. Pogi maraeap@sprep.org  

Subject: 
Request for tenders:   Consultant to Consultant to draft the Niue 6th National 
Report (6NR) to the Convention on Biological Diversity 

PO Box 240, Apia, Samoa    T +685 21929    F +685 20231    sprep@sprep.org   www.sprep.org 

A resilient Pacific environment sustaining our livelihoods and natural heritage in harmony with our cultures. 
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